

Dr. Tahir

Mehmed TAHİR



Contact

Address:

Abdi İpekçi Cad. No: 57 Reasürans
Han, B:1 K:3, Şişli / İstanbul

Phone:

+90 (0) 533 271 12 12

Email:

drtahir@healthpointworld.com

Languages

Bulgarian – Fluent

English – Fluent

Turkish – Native Language

Hobbies

- Writing
- Sketching
- Photography
- Design



Summary

Dental & Oral care specialist in diagnosing and treating problems with patients' teeth, gum, and related parts of the mouth as well removing tooth decay, filling cavities, repaired fractured teeth. Major emphasis on Dental Implants, Crowns & Veneers, Permanent & Temporary Dentures.

Skill Highlights

- Implants
- Hollywood Smile
- Complex Tooth Extractions
- Crowns & Veneers
- Root Canal Treatment
- Repair Fractured Teeth

Experience

2022 – On Going Health Point Clinic Nişantaşı / İstanbul

2018 – 2022 Esteworld Clinic – Altunizade / İstanbul

2016 – 2016 Hekimler Clinics – Ümraniye / İstanbul

2014 – 2016 Caner Duvacı Dental Clinic – Avcılar / İstanbul

2013 – 2014 Başdent Dental Clinic – Eryaman/Ankara

Education

2007 – 2013 GAZİ UNIVERSITY DENTISTRY FACULTY - ANKARA

2002 – 2006 VESIL LEVSKY HIGHSCHOOL - BULGARIA

Recognitions & Memberships

Istanbul Diş Hekimliği Birliği – Istanbul Dentistry Association

Türk Diş Hekimleri Birliği – Turkish Dentistry Association

FDI World Dental Federation

Doctors Without Borders